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Dear Mr., Hukill:

We are reviewing the "B" reactor coolant pump (RCP) shaft failure described
in your letter of April 10, 1984 with respect to: 1) the cause of the
failure, specifically whether there is any connection to the corrosion
cracking problem found in the steam generators; and 2) the safety aspects of
RCP shaft failure and impeller erosion. Your letter described the circum-
stances preceding identification of the problems, reached several conclusions
apparently based on the irformation then available but not fully supported in
the letter, and identified ongoing and future actions.

Many or all of the ongoing and future actions have pres wably been completed
by this time, enabling you to confirm operabilily of t = reactor coolant
pumps. In order to permit us to evaluate subseauent plant operation, we
request *hat you provide the following information.

1. Confirm whether or not the pump shaft failure and impeller erosion are
related to the thiosulfate corrosion previously identified in the OTSG
and other parts of the primary system.

2. Provide supporting information for the above conclusion, including
results of your own analysis, of the laboratory analyses by B&W, and of
the review by Westinghouse, as appropriate.

3. Explain, with supporting information and justification, what the causes
of the shaft failure and impeller damage were.

4, Although vibration detection may afford protection against radical shaft
failure, you state in your letter of April 10, 1984 that in any event,
pump shaft failure is bounded by the existing locked rotor safety
evaiuation. However, the TMI-1 FSAR locked rotor evaluation does not
appear to include the effects of a shaft break, which permits & greater
reverse flow through the affected loop than the locked rotor case. Please
confirm that shaft failure is indeed bounded by the FSAR analysis.
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5. In addition, please provide justification for the statement in your
April 10, 1984 letter, as we understand it, that the RCPs, with their
protection systems and associated support systems, will withstand a
shaft break without resulting in failure of the reactor coolant
pressure boundary.

6. Discuss the safety significance of degradation of the RCP impellers,
including the effect on safe plant operation of significant cavitation
damage. If significant impeller degradation equivalent to that observed
on the "B" pump is found to be of saiety significance, please discuss
further your basis for concluding that such damage is not present on the
other three impellers. Provide results of any tlow testing already
performed to confirm hydraulic performance and describe your plans for
future fiow testing.

in addition, you should provide any further information yocu deem appropriate
which supports your statement that the pump damage has no safety
significance, and which confirms »perability of all reactor coolant pumps.
Please inform us within ten days of receipt of this letter of your schedule
for responding to the above requests.

Sincerely,

Originnl signed by
Darreil G. Elsenhut

Darre!l G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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5. Provide justificatio- for the statement in your April 10, 1984 letter,
as we understand it, that the RCPs, with their protection systems and
associated support systems, will withstand a shaft break without
resulting in failure of the reactor coolant pressure boundary.

Discuss the safety significance of degradation of the RCP impellers.
Justify the statement in your letter of April 10, 1984 that
“superficial cavitation/separaticn damage of the inlet impeller valves
will not degrade the pump hydraulic performance or substantially alter
the structural integrity of the impeller." Discuss the effect on safe
plant operation of significant cavitation damage. Provide results of
any flow testing already performed to confirm hydraulic performance and
describe your plans for future flow testing.

In addition, you should provide any further information you deem apprepriate
which supports your statement that the pump damage has no safety
significance, and which confirms operability of all reactor coclant pumps.
We feel that it is necessary to complete our evaluation prior to any plant
restart. Please inform us within seven days of receipt of this letter of
your schedule for responding to the above requests.

Sincerely,

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Divi.ion of Licensing

cc: See next page
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